COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

December 13, 2022

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2nd Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Petition to Initiate a Proceeding to Consider Issuance of a Policy Statement on Electric
Utility Rate Design for Electric Vehicle Charging;
Docket No. P-2022-3030743

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

On December 1, 2022, the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission ("Commission™) entered
an Order in the above-referenced proceeding directing the Bureau of Technical Utility Services
("TUS") to convene an electric vehicle charging rate design working group ("Working Group").

The Pennsylvania Office of Small Business Advocate (“OSBA”) submits this letter to inform
the Commission and TUS of its intent to participate in this Working Group.

Please address all Working Group information to my attention, as follows:

Steven C. Gray, Esquire

Senior Supervising

Assistant Small Business Advocate
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

Office of Small Business Advocate

555 Walnut Street, 1% Floor Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101

sgra a.gov

717-783-2525

A copy of this letter has been filed electronically with the PUC Secretary’s Bureau and all
known parties are being served, as indicated on the attached Certificate of Service.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
/sl Steven C. Gray
Steven C. Gray
Senior Supervising

Assistant Small Business Advocate
Attorney I.D. No. 77538

Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 1% Floor Forum Place | Harrisburg, PA 17101 717.783.2525 | Fax 717.783.2831 | www.osba.pa.gov


mailto:sgray@pa.gov
http://www.osba.pa.gov/

BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Petition to Initiate a Proceeding to
Consider Issuance of a Policy Statement
on Electric Utility Rate Design for
Electric Vehicle Charging

Docket No. P-2022-3030743

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served via email (unless
other noted below) upon the following persons, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code 8§
1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

Richard A. Kanaskie, Esquire Aron J. Beatty, Esquire
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission Harrison W. Breitman, Esquire.
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement Office of Consumer Advocate
Commonwealth Keystone Building 555 Walnut Street

400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
rkanaskie@pa.gov

Charis Mincavage, Esquire
Kenneth Stark, Esquire

McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
100 Pine Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com
kstark@mcneeslaw.com

Todd S. Stewart, Esquire
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak LLP
100 North Tenth Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
tsstewart@hmslegal.com

Michael W. Hassell, Esquire
Lindsay A Berkstresser, Esquire
Post & Schell PC

17 North Second Street

12th Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601
mhassell@postschell.com
Iberkstresser@postschell.com

5th Floor Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
abeatty@paoca.org
hbreitman@paoca.org

Michael Zimmerman
Lindsay A. Baxter

Duquesne Light Company
411 Seventh Avenue

Mail drop 15-7

Pittsburgh, PA 15219
mzimmerman@duglight.com
Ibaxter@duglight.com

Paul R. Bonney
ChargeVC-PA

409 Holly Lane
Wynnewood, PA 19096
Bonney.paul.r@gmail.com

Brandon J. Baatz

Gabel Associates

2001 Market Street, Suite 2500
Philadelphia, PA 19103
brendon@gabelassociates.com
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Tori L. Giesler

FirstEnergy

2800 Pottsville Pike

P.O. Box 16001

Reading, PA 19612-6001
tgiesler@firstenergycorp.com

Jack R. Garfinkle

Caroline S. Choi

PECO Energy Company

2301 Market Street

P.O. Box 8699

Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699
Jack.garfinkle@exeloncorp.com
Caroline.choi@exeloncorp.com

Kimberly A. Klock
Michael J. Shafer

PPL Services Corporation
Two North Ninth Street
Allentown, PA 18101
kklock@pplweb.com
mjshafer@pplweb.com

Michael S. Swerling
Timothy K. McHugh

UGI Corporation

460 N. Gulph Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406
swerlingm@ugicorp.com
mchught@ugicorp.com

Pamela C. Polacek

C&T Enterprises, Inc.

P.O. Box 129

Venetia, PA 15367
ppolacek@ctenterprises.org

Leah Meredith

Advanced Energy Economy
1010 Vermont Avenue NW
Suite 1050

Washington, DC 20005
Imeredith@aee.net

Philip B. Jones

Alliance for Transportation Electrification
1402 Third Avenue, Suite 1315

Seattle, WV 98101
phil@evtransportationalliance.org

Matthew Deal

ChargePoint, Inc.

240 East Hacienda Avenue
Campbell, CA 95008
Matthew.deal@chargepoint.com

Elizabeth R. Marx

John W. Sweet

Lauren N. Berman

Ria M. Pereira

Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org

Karen O. Moury, Esquire

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Bellott, LLC
213 Market Street, 8th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
Kmoury@eckertseamans.com

Benjamin Prochazka

Celia Kosinski

Electrification Coalition

1111 19th Street NW, Suite 406
Washington, DC 20036
bprochazka@electrificationcoalition.org
ckosinski@electrificationcoalition.org

Tyler Stoff

Electrify America

2003 Edmund Halley Drive

2nd Floor, Suite 200

Reston, VA 20191
Tyler.stoff@electrifyamerica.com

Carine Dumit

EVgo

11835 W Olympic Blvd.
Suite 900E

Los Angeles, CA 90064

Carine.dumit@evgo.com

Mark Szybist

Natural Resources Defense Council
1152 15th Street NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20005
mszybist@nrdc.org
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Kathy Harris

Natural Resources Defense Council
40 West 20th Street, 11th floor
New York, NY 10011
Kharris@nrdc.org

Tom Schuster

Clean Energy Program Director
Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter
P.O. Box 1621

Johnstown, PA 15907
tom.schuster@sierraclub.org

Nathaniel Shoaff

Sierra Club

2101 Webster Street, Suite 1300
Oakland, CA 94612
Nathaniel.shoaff@sierraclub.org

DATE: December 13, 2022

Bill Ehrlich

Tesla

3500 Deer Creek Road
Palo Alto, CA 94304
wehrlich@tesla.com

Barry A. Naum

Steven W. Lee

SPILMAN THOMAS & BATTLE, PLLC
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050

Phone: (717) 791-2012

Fax: (717) 795-2743
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com
slee@spilmanlaw.com

Rod Williamson

Executive Director

Industrial Energy ConsumersPA
2001 Market Street, Suite 2620
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Phone: (910) 444-8883

Fax: (248) 988-2516
rwilliamson@clarkhill.com

s/ Steven C. Gray

Steven C. Gray

Senior Supervising

Assistant Small Business Advocate
Attorney ID No. 77538
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